’t creative educational concepts

States

Alabama

Alaska

Arizona

Arkansas

California

Colorado

Licensing
Organization

Alabama Board
of Pharmacy

Alaska Board of
Pharmacy

Arizona State
Board of
Pharmacy

Arkansas State
Board of
Pharmacy

California State
Board of
Pharmacy

Colorado State
Board of
Pharmacy

2 years

2 years

2 years

2 years

2 years

2 years

Licensure Cycle

Expires: December 31 of

Pharmacist State Licensure Requirements’

Required
CE Hours

even-numbered years 30
Expires: June 30 of even-

30
numbered years
Expires: October 31 30
Expires: December 31 of 30
odd-numbered years
Renew: during birth month 30
Expires: October 31 of odd- 24

numbered years

Additional Information

15 hours per year of ACPE-approved CE
per calendar year.

3 hours every year must be "Live CE"
through attendance at a course.

12 hours may be either live or self-study
CE.

30 contact hours of CE.

30 contact hours (3.0 CEU's) of CE.

3 contact hours (0.3 CEU's) of approved
courses in pharmacy law.

30 hours of CE.
12 hours must be accredited by ACPE.
12 hours must be live.

30 hours of CE in the prior 24 months.

2 hours board-provided CE course in law
and ethics.

24 hours of CE each cycle.

6 hours of pharmacy-related content may
approved by the ACCME.

18 hours of pharmacy-related content
must be approved by ACPE.

*The information contained herein is not intended to be a definitive source for state licensure requirements and is for informational purposes only.
For the most up-to-date licensure information, visit the state licensure body’s website.

Website

https://www.albop.com/

https://www.commerce.
alaska.gov/web/cbpl/pro
fessionallicensing/boardo

fpharmacy.aspx

https://pharmacy.az.gov/

https://pharmacyboard.a

rkansas.gov/

https://www.pharmacy.c

a.gov/

https://dpo.colorado.gov

/Pharmacy
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It creative educational concepts

Licensing

States . ..
Organization

Connecticut

Connecticut Commission of 2 years
Pharmacy

Delaware Delaware Board 2 years
of Pharmacy ¥

District of DC Health Board 5 vears

Columbia of Pharmacy 4
Florida B f

Florida orida Board o 2 years

Pharmacy

Licensure Cycle

Expires: January 31 of
even-numbered years

Expires: September 30 of
even-numbered years

Expires: on last day of
February in odd-numbered
years

Expires: September 30 of
odd-numbered years

Pharmacist State Licensure Requirements’

Required
CE Hours

30

30

40

30

Additional Information

15 credits per calendar year.
5 "live" credits.
1 credit of pharmacy law or drug law.

30 hours per biennial licensure period.
2 hours medication safety/errors.

2 hours of CE in the distribution,
dispensing, or delivery of controlled
substances, or the detection and
recognition of symptoms, patterns of
behavior, or other characteristics of
impairment and dependency resulting
from the abusive or illegal use of
controlled substances.

40 contact hours of CE.

10 "live" hours.

2 hours each in HIV, medication/
dispensing errors, cultural competency,
and specialized clinical training focusing
on patients or clients who identify as
LGBTQ.

30 hours of ACPE or board-approved CE.
10 "live" hours.

2 hours each in medication errors and
controlled substances.

*The information contained herein is not intended to be a definitive source for state licensure requirements and is for informational purposes only.
For the most up-to-date licensure information, visit the state licensure body’s website.

Website

https://portal.ct.gov/DCP
/Drug-Control-

Division/Commission-of-

Pharmacy/The-

Commission-of-Pharmacy

https://dpr.delaware.gov
/boards/pharmacy/

https://dchealth.dc.gov/s
ervice/pharmacy-
licensure

https://floridaspharmacy.

gov/
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States

Georgia

Hawaii

Idaho

lllinois

Indiana

Licensing
Organization

Georgia Board

of Pharmacy 2 years
Hawaii Board of 5 vears
Pharmacy y
Idaho State
Board of 1 year
Pharmacy
Illinois State
Board of 2 years
Pharmacy
Indiana Board of

2 years

Pharmacy

Pharmacist State Licensure Requirements’

Licensure Cycle

Expires: December 31 of
even-numbered years

Expires: December 31 of
odd-numbered years

Expires: on last day of birth
month

Expires: March 31 of even-
numbered years

Expires: June 30 of even-
numbered years

Required
CE Hours

30

30

15

30

30

Additional Information

30 hours of approved CE.

30 hours of CE courses approved by ACPE.

15 CPE hours each calendar year.
12 hours of ACPE programs with a "P"
designation.

3 hours that may be obtained from CME.

30 hours of CE during the prior 24 months.

30 hours of CE each biennium.
24 hours must be pharmacy related.

6 hours can be business, management, or
computer related.

15 hours must be accredited by ACPE.

*The information contained herein is not intended to be a definitive source for state licensure requirements and is for informational purposes only.
For the most up-to-date licensure information, visit the state licensure body’s website.

Website

https://gbp.georgia.gov/

https://cca.hawaii.gov/pv
I/boards/pharmacy/

https://bop.idaho.gov/

https://www.idfpr.com/p

rofs/pharm.asp

https://www.in.gov/pla/
2956.htm

Creative Educational Concepts ¢ 501 Darby Creek Road, Unit 15 ¢ Lexington, Kentucky 40509 + www.ceconcepts.com

June 18, 2020
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States

lowa

Kansas

Kentucky

Louisiana

Maine

Maryland

Massachusetts

Licensing
Organization

lowa Board of
Pharmacy

Kansas Board of
Pharmacy

Kentucky Board
of Pharmacy

Louisiana Board
of Pharmacy

Maine Board of
Pharmacy

Maryland Board
of Pharmacy

Massachusetts
Board of
Registration in
Pharmacy

2 years

2 years

1year

1 year

1 year

2 years

2 years

Pharmacist State Licensure Requirements’

Licensure Cycle

Expires: on the second June
30 following issuance of
license

Expires: June 30

Expires: February 28

Expires: December 31

Renew: December 31

Expires: on last day of birth
month

Expires: December 31 of
even-numbered years

Required
CE Hours

30

30

15

15

15

30

40

Additional Information

30 contact hours of CPE each renewal
period.

15 hours in ACPE-accredited activities in

drug-therapy (01-P or 02-P).

2 hours in ACPE-accredited activities in
pharmacy law (03-P).

2 hours in ACPE-accredited activities in
medication/patient safety (05-P).

30 hours of CE for each biennial renewal

period.

15 contact hours per calendar year of
pharmacy CE that is board or ACPE
approved.

15 hours of CE must be completed each

year.
3 hours must be "live."

15 hours of board-approved CE.

2 hours must be in board-approved
courses on drug administration.

30 hours of CE.

2 hours must be "live."

1 hour must cover medication errors.

20 hours of CE per calendar year.
2 hours in pharmacy law.
5 hours of "live" content.

*The information contained herein is not intended to be a definitive source for state licensure requirements and is for informational purposes only.
For the most up-to-date licensure information, visit the state licensure body’s website.

Website

https://pharmacy.iowa.g

ov/

https://pharmacy.ks.gov/

https://pharmacy.ky.gov/
Pages/default.aspx

http://www.pharmacy.la.

gov/

https://www.maine.gov/
pfr/professionallicensing/
professions/pharmacy/

https://health.maryland.
gov/pharmacy/Pages/ind
ex.aspx

https://www.mass.gov/s
ervice-
details/pharmacist-
continuing-education-

requirements

June 18, 2020

Creative Educational Concepts ¢ 501 Darby Creek Road, Unit 15 ¢ Lexington, Kentucky 40509 + www.ceconcepts.com



’t creative educational concepts

States

Michigan

Minnesota

Mississippi

Missouri

Montana

Licensing
Organization

Michigan Board
of Pharmacy

Minnesota
Board of
Pharmacy

Mississippi
Board of
Pharmacy

Missouri Board
of Pharmacy

Montana Board
of Pharmacy

2 years

1 year

1 year

2 years

1 year

Licensure Cycle

Expires: 2 years from date
of issue

Renew: February 1

Renew: January 1

Renew: October 31 of
even-numbered years

Expires: June 30

Pharmacist State Licensure Requirements’

Required
CE Hours

30

30 every 2
years

15

30

15

Additional Information

30 hours of CE in board-approved courses

or programs.
1 hour in pain management.
10 hours of "live" content.

30 hours of CE due by September 30 of
every even-numbered year.

Complete 15 hours of CE.

5 hours opioid abuse or other addiction
related issues.

2 hours of "live" content.

30 hours of CE during the 2-year CE
reporting period preceding renewal.

15 hours CE.

5 hours in an approved contact/group
setting

OR

20 hours of CE if pharmacist does not take

at least 5 hours in an approved
contact/group setting.

*The information contained herein is not intended to be a definitive source for state licensure requirements and is for informational purposes only.
For the most up-to-date licensure information, visit the state licensure body’s website.

Website

https://www.michigan.g
ov/lara/0,4601,7-154-
89334 72600 72603 27
529 27548---,00.html

https://mn.gov/boards/p
harmacy/education/phar
macistcontinuingeducati

on.jsp

https://www.mbp.ms.go
v/Pages/default.aspx

https://pr.mo.gov/pharm
acists.asp

http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.
gov/pha
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It creative educational concepts

States

Licensing
Organization

Pharmacist State Licensure Requirements’

Licensure Cycle

Required
CE Hours

Additional Information

Website

Nebraska http://dhhs.ne.gov/licens
Department of Renew: January 1 of even- 30 hours of acceptable CE earned during b -NE-8 -
Nebraska 2 years 30 ) . ure/Pages/Pharmacist.as
Health and numbered years the preceding 24-month period. <
Human Services X
N
SR Expires: October 31 of odd- 30 hours of CE. http://bop.nv.gov/servic
Nevada Board of 2 years 30 .
numbered years 1 hour of approved Nevada law CE. es/Continuing Ed/
Pharmacy
New Hampshire 15 hours of CE during the 12 months prior ?t;ps://ww/w:plc.nh..iov
New Hampshire Board of lyear Renew:January1l 15 to renewal. czn:irnTJ?:v pharmacisi-
Pharmacy 5 hours in a "live" setting. —g_
education.htm
30 credits of continuing education during
the preceding biennial period.
10 hours in a "live" setting.
New Jersey R il 20 e 3 hours in New Jersey pharmacy law. http.s://www.njconsumer
New Jersey Board of 2 years DO S - 30 1 hour concerning prescription opioid affairs.gov/phar/Pages/F
Pharmacy drugs (including alternatives to opioids for ~AQ.aspx
managing and treating pain, and the risks
and signs of opioid abuse, addiction, and
diversion).
30 hours of continuing education are
required each renewal period. http://www.rld.state.nm
New Mexico . . ' . —
. Expires: on last day of birth 2 hours of pharmacy law. us/boards/Pharmacy Re
New Mexico Board of 2 years 30 . . -
Pharmacy month 2 hours of patient safety. guirements_and Continu

2 hours in the safe use of opioids.
10 hours in a "live" setting.

ing Education.aspx

*The information contained herein is not intended to be a definitive source for state licensure requirements and is for informational purposes only.
For the most up-to-date licensure information, visit the state licensure body’s website.
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States

New York

North Carolina

North Dakota

Ohio

Oklahoma

Oregon

Licensing

. .. Term
Organization

New York State
Board of
Pharmacy

3 years

North Carolina
Board of
Pharmacy
North Dakota
Board of
Pharmacy

1year

1 year

State of Ohio
Board of
Pharmacy

2 years

Oklahoma State
Board of
Pharmacy

1 year

Oregon Board of

Pharmacy 2 years

Pharmacist State Licensure Requirements’

Licensure Cycle

Renew: during birth month

Expires: December 31

Expires: March 1

Expires: September 15 of
odd-numbered years

Expires: in birth month

Renew: July 1

Required
CE Hours

45

15

15

40

15

30

Additional Information

A minimum of 45 contact hours is
required in each 3-year registration
period.

23 hours in a "live" setting.

3 hours on strategies and techniques to
reduce medication and prescription
errors.

15 hours of continuing education.
5 hours in a "live" setting.

15 hours of approved continuing
pharmaceutical education every year.

40 hours every two years.
2 hours medication errors/patient safety.
2 hours jurisprudence or law.

15 clock hours of continuing education
obtained through the satisfactory
completion of an accredited program of
continuing professional education during
the previous calendar year.

3 continuing pharmacy education units
(30 hours).

2 hours in pharmacy and drug law.

2 hours in patient safety or medication
error prevention.

1-time requirement of 7 hours in pain
management.

*The information contained herein is not intended to be a definitive source for state licensure requirements and is for informational purposes only.

For the most up-to-date licensure information, visit the state licensure body’s website.

Website

http://www.op.nysed.go
v/prof/pharm/pharmceq
a.htm

http://www.ncbop.org/c
onted.htm

https://www.nodakphar

macy.com/

https://www.pharmacy.o

hio.gov/

https://www.ok.gov/pha
rmac

https://www.oregon.gov
/pharmacy/Pages/index.
aspx
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Pharmacist State Licensure Requirements’

It creative educational concepts

Licensing
Organization

Required

Additional Information Website
CE Hours

States Licensure Cycle

e 30 contact hours.

e 2 hours on child abuse recognition and
reporting.

e 2 hours on pain management, the
identification of addiction or in the

practices of prescribing or dispensing of e i o 70

ProfessionalLicensing/Bo

Pennsylvania Expires: September 30 of

Pennsylvania State Board of 2 years 30 opioids. —
even-numbered years ) . . ardsCommissions/Pharm
Pharmacy e 2 hours in the ACPE topics designator acy/Pages/default.aspx
Patient Safety (05).
e If authorized to administer injectables, 2
hours on the administration of injectable
medications, biologicals, and
immunizations.
State of Rhode e 15 hours of continuing education must be
Island . completed each calendar year. https://health.ri.gov/lice
Rhode Island Department of lyear  Expires: June 30 15 e 1 hour of law. nses/detail.php?id=275
Health e 5 hours of "live" content.

e 15 hours of ACPE or CME Category-1
continuing education.

e 6 hours of “live” content.

e 7.5 hours on drug therapy or patient

South Carolina
safety.

South Carolina  Board of 1lyear Expires: April 30 15 https://llr.sc.gov/bop/
e 1 hour on approved procedures for
Pharmacy o
monitoring controlled substances.
e |f authorized to administer immunizations,
1 hour on administration of
immunizations.
South Dakota e 12 hours of continuing education must be
. . https://doh.sd. board
South Dakota Board of lyear Expire: September 30 12 earned in the 2 years prior to the . f;:r/naoc sd.gov/boar
Pharmacy expiration date of the license. s/pharmacy/

*The information contained herein is not intended to be a definitive source for state licensure requirements and is for informational purposes only.
For the most up-to-date licensure information, visit the state licensure body’s website.
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Pharmacist State Licensure Requirements’

It creative educational concepts

Licensing
Organization

Required

Additional Information Website
CE Hours

States Term Licensure Cycle

https://www.tn.gov/heal

. e 30 hours of continuing pharmaceutical th/health-program-
Tennessee Renew: on anniversary of . . .
L o education during each 2-year license areas/health-
Tennessee Board of 2 years date initial application was 30 .
Pharmac received cycle. professional-
¥ e 15 hours of "live" content. boards/pharmacy-
board.html
e 30 hours of approved continuing
education.
e 1 hour on Texas pharmacy laws or rules.
Texas State e After August 31, 2020, the Human
s _— . . https://www.pharmacy.t
Texas Board of 2 years Renew: in birth month 30 Trafficking Prevention training course.
. exas.gov/
Pharmacy e After August 31, 2021, 1 hour per year in
best practices, alternative treatment
options, and multi-modal approaches to
pain management.
e 30 CE hours per cycle.
e 12 "live" hours.
Utah Stat 1h f ph I hics.
an tate Expires: September 30 of * ouro _p armacy faw or ethics . https://dopl.utah.gov/ph
Utah Board of 2 years 30 e 15 hoursin 1 or more of the following: "
odd-numbered years ) arm/index.html
Pharmacy disease state management/drug therapy,
AIDS therapy, general pharmacy, patient
safety, or immunizations.
ires: - e 30 CPE hours per renewal period. : . .
Vermont Vermont Board 2 years Expires: July 31 of odd 30 S .p i p https://sos.vermont.gov/
of Pharmacy numbered years e 10 hours of "live" content pharmacy/
Virginia Board of e 15 contact hours of CPE annually. https: .dhp.virgini
Virginia MR 1year Expires: December 31 15 Dyl Y os://www.dhp.virginia
Pharmacy e 3 hours of "live" content .gov/pharmacy/

*The information contained herein is not intended to be a definitive source for state licensure requirements and is for informational purposes only.
For the most up-to-date licensure information, visit the state licensure body’s website.
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It creative educational concepts

Licensing

States . ..
Organization

Licensure Cycle

Pharmacist State Licensure Requirements’

Required
CE Hours

Additional Information

15 hours or 1.5 CEUs during current

Website

https://www.doh.wa.gov

Washington renewal cycle. - - -
State A one-time CE course requirement on [LicensesPermitsandCerti
Washington lyear Expires: on date of birth 15 - d . . ficates/ProfessionsNewR
Department of suicide awareness and prevention during .
. eneworUpdate/Pharmaci
Health the first full renewal cycle after January 1,
st
2017. -
e Vo 30 hours continuing education.
L. est Virginia . 6 hours of "live" content. https://www.wvbop.com
West Virginia Board of 2 years Expires: July 1 30 )
3 hours in WVBOP-approved Drug A
Pharmacy . .
Diversion.
Wi .
PhI:(r:rZr:cm Renew: June 1 of even- https://dsps.wi.gov/Page
Wisconsin nacy 2 years ' 30 30 hours through ACPE. s/Professions/Pharmacist
Examining numbered years
/Default.aspx
Board
W ing Stat . .
] yoming State . 12 contact hours of CE during the expiring  https://pharmacyboard.
Wyoming Board of 1year Expires: December 31 12 .
Pharmacy licensure year. wyo.gov/

*The information contained herein is not intended to be a definitive source for state licensure requirements and is for informational purposes only.

For the most up-to-date licensure information, visit the state licensure body’s website.
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